Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy ~ (-]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 5:48 PM
To: Uhle, Jennifer

Subject: SOARCA

Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf; image001.jpg

| left on your chair a list of the issues from the staff that we need to decide. I'm glad we didn't bring Dana in to
this! 1 think we can easily make these decisions and move on. | will be interested in your reaction.

Although there may have been more if Jocelyn was here to participate ®

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson@nrc.goy
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